FINANCE & INVESTMENT COMMITTEE MEETING
PASADENA CITY COLLEGE FOUNDATION
REGULAR BUSINESS MEETING
Thursday, August 1, 2019 | 4:00 p.m. Open Session
Pasadena City College
Foundation Conference Room
1324 E. Green Street CDC 212, Pasadena, California 91106

AGENDA

Notice: Members of the public may request the opportunity to address the Board regarding any
item on the agenda. To do so, please complete a “Request to Address the Board” form and give it
to the Board Secretary prior to the deliberation of the agenda item. Individual speakers are limited
to five minutes; total audience participation on any agenda item is limited to thirty minutes.

I.  CALL TO ORDER, ROLL CALL

. OPEN SESSION (4:00 p.m.)
A. ANNOUNCEMENTS AND RECOGNITIONS

B. PUBLIC COMMENT ON NON-AGENDA ITEMS
The Brown Act prohibits the Board from discussing or taking action on any
item not on the agenda.

C. ACTION REQUIRED
Pg. 2. 1. Ammendments to Financial Operations Policies

D. CLIFFORD SWAN REPORT
1. Discussion and review of benchmarks
Pg. ST 2. Quarterly Report

E. DISCUSSION ITEMS WITH POSSIBLE ACTION
Pg. 11 .o 1. Approval of Minutes May 2, 2019 Meeting
2. Discussion about Payout Rate

E. REPORTS
1. Financials (handout)

Il ADJOURNMENT



Pasadena City College Foundation

FINANCIAL OPE IONS POLICIE
Adopted June 20, 2007
Amended May 13, 2014

Proposed Amendments August 1, 2019

Note: These policies have been adopted by the Pasadena City College Foundation Board of
Directors (hereinafter, the “Board”) as guidelines for managing the funds held at the PCC
Foundation (the “Foundation”). All funds will adhere to these policies unless-the-fund-was

ad-prig otheade
a-pHo S oG o

The Board reserves the right to make an exception from these policies on a case-by-case
basis.

These policies and procedures may be superseded or modified at any time by the Board.

L. Contributions
a. Asset Types:

i. The Foundation will accept unrestricted contributions of property
including: marketable securities, cash, life insurance policies and
annuities. Subject to the review of the Board, the Foundation will also
accept real property, private business holdings and restricted assets.
Gifts of stock will be sold upon receipt unless specific retained under

recommendation by the investment manager and approval by the
Finance and Investment Committee.

ii. The Foundation will either sell or liquidate real property and other
non-cash contributions, transferring the net proceeds from the sale of
the Foundation portfolio - or - as appropriate, transfer non-cash
items (such as equipment or supplies) to the appropriate
recipient/department at PCC.

b. Terms and Conditions of Gifts



C.

i. Any restrictions shall be reviewed by the Board before the donation is
accepted.

ii. Where the terms and conditions specified by a potential donor are
considered unachievable or in conflict with PCC policies, the Board
shall meet with the donor to resolve the issues in question. If the
terms and conditions applying to the proposed donation cannot be
modified to meet the Foundation’s concerns, the Board shall
respectfully decline to accept the donation.

iii. Funds must be for use only by or for programs of PCC.

iv. The Foundation shall be knowledgeable of the source of a donation
and its donor. For donations in excess of $5,000, the Foundation will
comply with the requirements of the US Patriot Act.

Classification of Donations (Accounting Definition)

As required by Financial Accounting Standards Nos. 116 (Accounting for
contributions received and Contributions Made) and 117 (F financial
Statements of Not-for-profit organizations), contributions accepted by the
Foundation are to be classified into one of three accounting categories,
namely:

UNRESTRICTED: Those net assets which represent the portion of
expendable funds that are available to support the PCC Foundation’s
programs and operations. A portion of these net assets may be designated by
the Board for specific purposes.

TEMPORARILY RESTRICTED: Those net assets which are donor-
restricted for (a) support of specific programs and operating activities; (b)
investment for a specified term; (c) use in a specified future period; or (d)
acquisition of long-lived assets.

PERMANENTLY RESTRICTED: Those net assets and activities which
are permanently donor-restricted for holdings of (a) assets donated with
stipulations that they be used for a specified purpose, be preserved, or not be
sold; or (c) assets donated with stipulations that they be invested to provide
a permanent source of income.

Classification of Donations (Operating Definition)
Unrestricted Funds (i.e., General Funds)
1. The general fund supports specific programs of PCC and the
PCC Foundation. This includes, but is not limited to grants,
2



awards and program support to the College. The general fund
also supports the operations and administration of the
Foundation.

2. Board Designated Funds are unrestricted gifts that the Board
has voted to limit for a specific purpose. (This will typically
affect large, unrestricted gifts and bequests.)

Temporarily Restricted Funds:

There are two types of temporarily restricted funds: (1) Short term projects,
programs or special events with restrictions set by the donor; and (2) those
funds that hold accumulated earnings on endowments. The following section
refers to stand alone temporarily restricted funds and not to funds holding
accumulated earnings on endowments.

1. New Accounts: The initial minimum aggregate donations totaling
$10,000 are needed in order to establish a named account.
Accounts less than $10,000 may be set up with the approval of the
Board.

2. Inactive or small accounts: Temporarily restricted funds that are
less than $500 and remain at or below $500 for 12 consecutive
months; or funds that have not activity for a period of 24 months
must:

a. Be fully expended for the designated purpose within the
following 12 month period, or

b. Have revenue added to the fund in order to keep it active;
or

c. Ifeither of the above does not occur, the Foundation
reserves the right to close out the fund and move the
proceeds to a similar account (usually within the same
academic department)

3. Restricted funds: Restricted funds set up for special events or
grants will be closed 3 months after the event or grant period
ends. Remaining funds will move into funds for related purposes
or into the Foundation’s general fund as appropriate.

Permanently Restricted Funds (Endowments)

1. Permanently restricted endowments require an initial principal
donation of at least $25,000. All endowments should conform to
general policies and procedures regarding investment composition,

3



income allocation, and distributions as set by the Foundation unless
otherwise approved by the Board.

Should it become impossible for the donor’s original intent to be
followed, the endowment fund will be re-designated to align as closely
as possible with the donor’s original intent. Every effort will be made
to discuss any re-designation with the donor or heirs before
implementation. All re-designations shall be approved by the Board.

. All “Net Investment Income” allocated to permanently restricted

funds will be tracked in a corresponding temporarily restricted
account.

Additional contributions that are made to a permanently restricted
fund that individually amount to $250 or less will be added to the
temporarily restricted portion of the fund unless specifically
restricted otherwise by the donor. (Example: Ifa faculty member
chooses to make a donation to an already permanently restricted
scholarship fund in order to increase the amount of a scholarship to
be given away in the current fiscal year, the donation will be
considered temporarily restricted and available for spending.)

. Additional contributions that are made to a permanently restricted

fund that individually amount to $250.01 or more will be added to the
permanently restricted portion of the fund unless specifically
restricted otherwise by the donor.

Special Circumstances Funds:

Special circumstance assets that have been “grandfathered” into the
Foundation, or those that have received Board approval for special
treatment.

Impractical, Wasteful or Unlawful Funds

Probate Code Section 18506(d) provides that the Foundation may, upon

providing 60 days’ notice to the Attorney General, release or modify a restriction

on the management, investment or purpose of an institutional fund if the

restriction is unlawful, impracticable, impossible to achieve or wasteful. As

required by Probate Code Section 18506(d)(1-3). the funds must have a balance

1 r $100,000, more than 20 years have lapsed since these funds wer

established and the Foundation must continue to manage and use the funds in a

manner that is consistent with the charitable purposes expressed in the gift

instrument or governing documents of the fund.
4

<

Formatted: List Paragraph, Numbered + Level: 1 +
Numbering Style: |, I, Ill, ... + Start at: 1 + Alignment:
Left + Aligned at: 0.25" + Indent at: 0.75"

N

Formatted: List Paragraph, Indent: Left: 0.75"




H:AII.__Investment and Spending Policy

The Statement of Investment and Spending Policy has been defined in a separate
document that is reviewed by the Finance and Investment Committee.

HEIV. Income and Expense Allocations:

a. Onan annual basis, the Foundation reserves the right to institute a fund
management fee, or to net operating expenses against investment income of
the Foundation.

b. “NetInvestment Income” shall be allocated to each of the funds/projects as
follows:

1. The following funds will participate 100% in Net Investment
Income/Loss Allocation:
a. Class A - Unrestricted Funds
b. Class D - Permanently Restricted Funds (including
related temporarily restricted accounts that track
accumulated earning on permanently restricted funds)
c. ClassE - (previous Student Fund Association accounts)
2. The following funds will participate 50% in Net Investment
Income/Loss Allocation:
a. Class C - Temporarily Restricted Funds with balances of
$10,000 or more at the end of the quarter.
3. The following funds will NOT participate in the Net Investment
Income/Loss Allocation:
a. Class B - Temporarily Restricted Funds with balances of
less than $10,000 at the end of the quarter.
b. Class F - Grants
c. Class G - Funds receiving special allocations outside the
normal investment guidelines
d. Class H - Osher Funds. These funds will receive a
special investment income.
e. Class X - closed Funds

c. “Investment Income” is defined as dividends, interest, realized gains/losses,
unrealized gains/losses, and other immaterial income/expenses (e.g,, cost
basis adjustments, share splits, etc.)

d. “Net Investment Income” consists of “Investment Income” less broker
investment management fees.

e. “NetInvestment Income” shall be allocated on a quarterly basis based on the
ending balance in each participating fund.

5



f.  “Pro-rata Share” is the balance of the participating fund divided by the total
of all participating funds, multiplied by the participation percentage (i.e.,
50% pro rata share, 100% pro rata share, etc.,) multiplied by the Net
Investment Income.

g. Inany given period “Net Investment Income” may result in a Net Investment
Loss. These losses will be distributed in the same manner as “Net Investment
Income.”

h. Any fund that transfers over $100,000 to another fund, or to a specialized
investment pool, may receive, based on the discretion of the treasurer and
subject to approval of the Board, a special net investment income allocation
for the quarter in which the transfer occurs.

BLV.  Distributions
The Foundation has the fiduciary responsibility of ensuring that restricted funds
are used appropriately. Disbursement of funds may be denied if the Board
and/or Foundation Executive Director have reason to believe that funds are
being used inappropriately.

a. Permanently Restricted Funds (endowments)

i

The Board will examine the overall return for the past 12 quarters, as
well as the current and projected levels of cost inflation/deflation, to
determine an over percentage that may be distributed from each fund
during any given quarter/year.

At its discretion, the Board may limit distributions on a fund-by-fund
basis to mitigate: investment losses, inflation erosion, or excess
distributions of the original principal amount.

b. Temporarily Restricted Funds

i

Distributions will be made in accordance with the governing
document.

kil _Funds created by or whose spending authority includes PCC faculty.

staff or administrators whose purpose is to support a division or
department of the college, or educational or professional development
of a PCC employee, must include signature authorization of the
current dean or vice president of the division or department. In the
case where the fund documents contain signature authority for a
former dean or vice president that is no longer serving in their
capacity, signature authority is deemed to have passed to the current




(o

dean or vice president or interim dean or interim vice president until
such time as new signatures have been received.

Unrestricted Funds (general funds)

i.

ii.

iii.

At its discretion, the Board shall distribute monies from these funds to
carry out the mission of the Foundation. All distributions will be
made in accordance with the board-approved annual budget.

All unbudgeted distributions equal to or exceeding $1,000 from
Unrestricted Funds shall be approved by the Executive Committee.
For total annual distributions in excess of 5% of the fiscal year's
beginning market value of the Unrestricted Funds investment
portfolio, a two-thirds approval of the Board shall be required.

The Executive Director may, at his or her discretion, approve single
gifts of up to $1,000 not to exceed an annual total of $10,000 to
program on campus from the general fund without prior approval
from the Board. A listing of such gifts equal to or exceeding $250 will
be reported to the Executive Committee at the next scheduled Board
meeting.

Programs receiving distributions from the Foundation including those
receiving grants from the Foundation will be required to provide a
timely report on how the funds were used and results/outcomes as a
result of the grant. These report will be presented to the Board, upon
request.



'S99} JO J8U 2. YDIym spunj [enjnw Jo uondeoxe sy} Uim saa} Jo ssoub ase saunbiy esay) (1eak | uey) Jejealb spouad Joj pazilenuue) winial Jo ajes pajybiam sl a1e se.nbly eouBLLIOUS ,

9/'v56'8L0'S¢C 28'550'¢62'5C €L¥8Y'€ST'9C

spund diysiejoyasg JaysQ Buipnpoxa

sSpun4 |ejo

%P €e- %0t %C'V 82°€/6'0LS 58’8008y ¥9'6v9'L6¥
%6°C %S’L %9°G 86'255'€Z) 69'€28°221 v/'8G1'SCL saewIBllY pung ABsjens-nIn [eqol edioud
%€ %6°€E %9'9 v1'8/8'GCL L¥'8€T'121 veLLL'6C) sanewaly pun4 ABajens aAReussy Z) uiyueld
%G '6- %E'8 %ET 9G°L¥S'1L92 GL'9v6'28T 99'61.2'9€Z safpowwo) ABejeng Ajpowwwo) paoueyul Spma
SOAlRUIB)Y
%L L %E"0" %L'S 11'GEE'¥88'9 S'0¥9'6/2'L 90°20g'9gg’ L
%LV %6°L %19 12°920'252 8.°069'L€€ ¥£°005°0¥€ onsewoq pun 0ag pejosjold-uoiieyu) pienbuep
%9 %Ll %' 18°169'28Y 06'6/5'80% €2°0ZL' LY By uiniay [ejo sulgjgnog
%08 %¥'0- %8'S 6L°L1L9'6YL'9 11°0/£'625'9 6t°180'785'9 ansawog [9SUNOY JUBWISAAU| UBMS PIOYID
2uoduj paxi4
%C'9 %y'EL %¥LL 11°089'666'9) £9°098'726'9L LT GE8'VLL'S)
%0°¢ %GCL %9°GL LG'LOV'EE0"L €1°0¥0'000'L 82'996'€90'L SPIN Buidojenaq JawiayuaddQ oosaau|
%89 %06 %0°LL LL'10L'8EL'L 02°098'79L°L v8'L¥6'sLT'L padojaAsq :|ul pun anjeA [euoieussiul SHIN
%E"L %E"0L %L'L 85°662'210'L 80'€28'2.6 82°109'0£0'} (eisy) Buibiows3 1y 1861 oyloed smaunen
%G'€" %9°LL %6°9L 00°G2¥'60Y 00°059'¥9¢ 00°05.'88¢ 0/s dnsawoq 000z l195sny saleys!
%58~ %Lyl %0'¥1L LL°L9L'oey 07'960'G2¢€ £2°902'66€ /S ‘onsswoq de) |lews apawus|s
%8 L %0°GL %681 ¥1'682'G96'CL ZE06€'Cr0'EL ¥9'69€'910'71 0 ‘ansawoq [9SUNOY JUBWISBAU| UBMS PIOKID
S320}8
%L'T ey %C'L GG°G96'€89 88°G45'809 9/°169'0LE wua}-buo
sjueliAInbg g ysen
uindy glAd Adise] uin@y dLA 8102/0E/9 6LOC/LE/S 610C/0E/9
6102/0€/9 N1y} - (%) @ouewIopad [ ($) anjep 1xEN
aouewWIoNad @ Sd9ouejeg pund
9oueuLIOHad Jabeuey - yspun4 wia)-buo
sa2.nos Aued pig Aq papiroud anjep ,
6LCCr'8es’/e GL'G16'€86'LC €.°10S'v05'6Z spung |ejoy

%S9 %E6 %9°EL
%’ L= ‘eu %0’}
uiney dlAd Ad ise] wnsy dlA

81'591'0/8'92 05'Ll2'8lE'Le L'0v9'6£€'82
ZroLe'LeL'L 89'661'980' 89'G51'980'¢
9.'¥56'8.0'62 28'G50'262'S¢ €L¥8Y'e52'9C
10°/62'859 SZ'¥0.'G09 2E'1L98'79L'L
00°001 00001 00°001
99'1.6'82 6.°9€0'VEL 65'966'0€L
09'€zl'9lL 81°0.E'0L v0'L6L'ZL
v¥'0L0'9 - -
28°056'9/G GG'GGE'06E €.'668'6v6
6t°00L'0€ €L1¥8'0L 96'€20'LL
81.02/0€/9 6L0C/LE/S 6102/0E/9

6102/0€/9 NIy} - (%) eouewiopad

[ ($) anien 1oxen

9oUBWIONDd @ S9duejeg pun4
uolepuno absjjo) A1) euspesed

.Spun4 diysejoyos Jaysp
gemyos sajieyn
wa3-buoT - spung uoiepunoy

19)IEIN ASUOIA - ISOAA U} JO Sueg
JUBUDIBJ - ISOAA BU} JO yueq

g8 - SO BU} JO Yueg

syoafold [e10ads - S8 8U} JO yueg
[Blauag - }1Sap\ 8y} 40 yueyq
gemyos ss|ieyo

Wwiaj-Hoys - Spund uoljepuno4




o

sdiysiejoyog JeysQ pepnjoxe ,

%0
-$
(oT-0)

%6¢

(0g-sT)

%1

PISIA YSIH - 1/4

COE'9EE’LS

ansswoq - I/4

869°0TES
(00T-0) uysed

%SS
0LE'9TO'VTS
(09
-0¢) pPIN/38.e7

- $)201S

%ET
60S°0TE'ES
(o€
-0) 1,3u] - $}2031S

%C
0S9'T6VS

(oz
-Q) SaAleUIRYY

2E' 19891 L$ :9oueleg pund

€L v8¥'€SC'9¢$ :9ouejeg puny

spung wisj)-}oys

€47105'v0S'62$ -9oueeq jassy uoljepuno

uopeIo||y }ossy

LqBMUDS - spun4 wiaj-buo]

uoljepuno4 abs|j0) AJID euspesed



FINANCE & INVESTMENT COMMITTEE MEETING
PASADENA CITY COLLEGE FOUNDATION
Thursday, May 2, 2019
4:00 p.m.

Foundation Conference Room CDC 212
1324 E. Green Street, Pasadena, California 91106

Page 1
The Finance and Investment Committee of the Pasadena City College Foundation met on Thursday,
May 2, 2019, in the Foundation Conference Room CDC 212, Pasadena City College, 1324 E. Green St.,
Pasadena, California 91106.

I CALL TO ORDER, ATTENDANCE
The meeting was called to order at 4:04 p.m. by Mr. Wade Winter.

Finance & Investment Committee Members Present
Mr. Wade Winter (Chair)

Mr. Jon Fuhrman

Mr. Bill Hawkins

Mr. Michael Mitchell

Ms. Gloria Pitzer

Mr. Jim Sarni (conference call)

Mr. Lonnie Schield

Finance & Investment Committee Members Absent
Ms. Diane Rankin

Foundation Staff Present

Ms. Bobbi Abram, Executive Director

Ms. Kris McPeak, Director of Operations

Ms. Dolores Ybarra, Development Manager

Ms. Patricia Pejoumand, Accountant (conference call)
Ms. Ocie Kara-Simonyan, Administrative Assistant Il

Clifford Swan Investment Counsel Present
Mr. Peter Boyle, CFA, Principal
Mr. Randy Zaharia, CFA, Principal

L. OPEN SESSION

A. ANNOUNCEMENTS AND RECOGNITIONS
Ms. Abram welcomed Ms. Dolores Ybarra, Development Manager to the committee, she
will be joining this committee.

B. PUBLIC COMMENT ON NON-AGENDA ITEMS
There were no members of the public who made comments.
C. DISCUSSION ITEMS WITH POSSIBLE ACTION
1. Approval of Minutes from January 24, 2019 meeting.
MOTION: ON MOTION OF Ms. Pitzer and seconded by Mr. Winter, the Finance and

Investment Committee voted by a unanimous vote (Fuhrman, Hawkins, Mitchell, Pitzer, Sarni,
Schield, and Winter) of the seven members present to approve the minutes of the Finance
and Investment Committee meeting held on May 2, 2019.

D. REPORTS

1. Clifford Swan Report
The Clifford Swan Report was presented and discussed and is incorporated with
these minutes by reference. Last year ended with stocks in the red, as a turbulent
fourth quarter dragged down annual returns. 2019’s equity market start has charted
an exceptional reversal. Performance for the S&P 500 Index has been notably



12

Finance and Investment Committee Meeting
PCC Foundation Page 2
May 2, 2019

strong. The first quarter of 2019 has returned the most, on a standalone quarterly
basis, in almost 10 years for the index. The past quarter was the strongest opening
quarter for a calendar year since 1998. If growth persists, Clifford Swan anticipates
healthy returns. On a practical note, the shifting interest rate landscape has
significantly decreased mortgage rates.

2. Payout Rate
The committee discussed the payout rate and whether to keep it at the current rate of
4% or to change it to 3.5%. The committee would like to continue discussion at the
next meeting.

3. Financials
Mr. Winter presented the financials. He stated we are right on target for the budget.
Mr. Hawkins pointed out the unrealized capital gains and losses are not in the
financial income statement. There was a discussion about blended benchmark and
how we arrived at these benchmarks. The committee asked to put this on the agenda
at the next meeting.

Ml ADJOURNMENT
Mr. Winter adjourned the meeting at 5:47 p.m.

MOTION: ON MOTION OF Mr. Schield and seconded by Mr. Fuhrman, the Finance and Investment
Committee voted by a unanimous vote (Fuhrman, Hawkins, Mitchell, Pitzer, Sarni, Schield, and Winter) of the seven
members present to adjourn the Finance and Investment Committee meeting held on May 2, 2019.

Respectfully submitted by:

Wade Winter



